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recent correspondence re: photographic evidence

Thank you for your e-mail of January 11, 1996 to Mr. David Montague of the Review Board staff, regarding
photographs and films relating to the assassination of President Kennedy.This information which you provided
will be carefully reviewed. The Review Board has received thousands of suggestions regarding records which
should be pursued and included in the JFK Collection. The Board and staff are attempting to process all of the
information in an effective and efficient manner. Please feel free to provide us with any additional information
that you believe may be helpful to the Board.Again, thank you for writing to the Review Board.Sincerely,Eileen
A. SullivanAssistant Press and Public Affairs Officer
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